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Bryant, Kristen

Subject: FW: Human Rights Board Vacancy

From: Means, Gilbert S <MeansGS@cityofgainesville.org>
Sent: Monday, August 9, 2021 9:01 AM

To: Bryant, Kristen <BryantK1@cityofgainesville.org>
Subject: Human Rights Board Vacancy

Good morning Kristen,

This email serves to inform the City Commission that we currently have one vacancy on the Human Rights Board. Ms.
Marie Small has not been able to attend a Human Rights Board session since January of 2021 due to medical
reasons. Because of this reason the Office of Equity and Inclusion requests that her seat be officially vacated and a new
announcement posted for that position. If you have any additional questions please do not hesitate to contact me,
thank you!

Respectfully,

Gilbert S. Means Jr.

Office Coordinator

Office of Equity & Inclusion

222 E. University Ave. (2" FI)

Gainesville, FI 32601

Desk: (352) 393-8727

Office: (352) 334-5051

Email: meansgs@cityofgainesville.org

Office Hours: Monday thru Friday S8am — 5pm E.S.T.
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Citizen Engagement Tip -

Did you know that you can sign up to receive emailed alerts on City of Gainesville topics that interest you? Visit
www.cityofqainesville.org, click Agenda & Minutes, and Sign In (in the top right corner) and add your own tailored “key
words” to get started. Whenever your keywords appear on any agenda for the City Commission or boards and
committees, you will receive an emailed notice with a direct link to the items.

Note: Under Florida law, e-mail addresses are public records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in response to a
public-records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing.



